From: Han. James

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: "Framing" slides for DTW tonight
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 2:59:47 PM
Attachments: DTW 2 framinag slides.pptx
Importance: High

James Han

Planner | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
| am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction.
| will monitor email during this time.

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:43 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: "Framing" slides for DTW tonight

Importance: High

Hi— 1 wasn’t able to successfully insert these slides in the Sharepoint — see attached. Can you add
them in? And feel to further format as you think appropriate. Thanks!!

Rosalynn Hughey

Deputy City Manager |Office of the City Manager

Cell: 408.455.1191

rosalynn.hughey@sanjoseca.gov

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. | San José, CA 95113
www.sanjoseca.gov | facebook | twitter
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FINAL PLAN REPORT
JUNE 2014
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A place
inspired
by San José

e working together to imagine this part of downtown — one that draws

from San José's culturally-rich history, vibrant personality and innovative spirit.
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Creating Place for People.








Implementing Our Vision

4 VA by =
A

A place
inspired
by San José

DIRIDON STATION AREA PLAN

FINAL PLAN REPORT We're working together to imagine this part of downtown — one that draws
JUNE 201 4 from San José’s culturally-rich history, vibrant personality and innovative spirit.






